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. SCHOOL INFORMATION AND COVER PAGE (To be Completed By All Charter
Schools)

Created: 07/13/2015
Last updated: 07/14/2015

Please be advised that you will need to complete this task first (including signatures) before all of the other tasks assigned to you by your
authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

Page 1

1. SCHOOL NAME AND AUTHORIZER

(Select name from the drop down menu)

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

2. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

3. DISTRICT/CSD OF LOCATION

NYC CSD 13

4. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

600 Lafayette Avenue

° - - - i .
Brooklyn, NY 11216 718-783-8232 718-783-8239 info@udteam.org

4a. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Mark Stevens
Title Director of Operations
Emergency Phone Number (###-###-#i###) [ ]

5.SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.udteam.org

6. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER
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2010-12-01 00:00:00

7. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

2012-09-01 00:00:00

8. FINAL VERIFIED BEDS ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2014-15 School Year as reported to Department's Office of
Information and Reporting Services (via the NYC DOE for charter schools in NYC) in August.

240
9. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2014-15
Check all that apply

Grades Served Ungraded

10. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

Yes/No Name of CMO/EMO

No

Page 2

11. FACILITIES

Will the School maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate in 2015-16.

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades Served at  School at Full Facilities
Site Capacity at Site Agreement

600 Lafayette
Site 1 (same as Avenue

718-783-8232 D1 Y Rent/L
primary site) Brookiyn, NY 8-783-823 CSD 13 ungraded es ent/Lease
11216
Site 2
Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1 (same as the primary site).

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address
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School Leader Amit Bahl 718-783-8232 ]
Operational Leader Mark Stevens 718-783-8232 _
Compliance Contact Mark Stevens

Complaint Contact Mark Stevens

13. Are the School sites co-located?

No

Page 3

14. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2014-2015 school year? (Please include both those that
required authorizer approval and those that did not require authorizer approval).

No

15. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2014-15 Annual Report.

Amit Bahl, School Leader
16. Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter
school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations,
and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately

misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and use the
mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

75 A )V

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees
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I d .

Thank you.
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i Appendix A: Link to the New York State School Report Card

Last updated: 07/13/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?year=2014&instid=800000070188
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{ Appendix A: Progress Toward Goals

Created: 07/16/2015
Last updated: 07/30/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report Card for the charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/) which captures school-level enrollment and demographic information, staff
qualifications, electronic student records, and attendance rates, as prescribed by New York State statute (8 NYCRR
119.3).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please type "URL is not available" in the space
provided).

http://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?year=2014&instid=800000070188

2. APPENDIX A: PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized
charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward Charter Goals by August 1, 2015. If the goals are based on student performance
data that the school will not have access to before August 1, 2015 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain this in the "2014-2015
Progress Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be updated when available. Appendix A must be fully completed no later
than November 1, 2015.

2a. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Evaluate 2014-2015 Progress If Not Met, Describe Efforts
Performance Goal Progress Toward Toward Attainment of Goal School Will Take
Attainment of Goal - Met, Partially Met, or Not
Met

Goal not met. Attendance
task force was created to
address this issue. Task
force identified students
with low attendance and
created a tiered
intervention strategy to
raise attendance.
Continued work is needed
next year to ensure
progress is made in this
area.

Jupiter data collection

Maintain Average Daily program ADA for the year of 61%

Academic Goal 1
cademic xoa Attendance Rate of 70%
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Academic Goal 2

Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

Increase passing rate for

Regents exams from
previous year of 23%

Reach cumulative passing
rate for Regents exam of

40%

Graduate 25% of Year 3
students by June 2015

Graduate an additional
10% of students by
August 2015

2a1. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

2a2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

Page 2

2b. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

Regent exams data

Regent exams data

Graduation data vs. Year
3 cohort list

Graduation data vs. Year
3 cohort list

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

20f4

28% passing rate

28% passing rate

20% of Year 3
accountability cohort
graduated in June

N/A. Data not available at
time of submission

2014-15 Progress Toward
Attainment

Goal met.

While passing rate
increased from previous
year, this

goal was not met.Regents
exams are a major
challenge for our student
population. More targeted
instruction, more
differentiation and more
data driven curriculum will
be used next year to reach
this goal.

Additionally, we will
continue our Summer and
Saturday Regents Prep
Academy.

Goal not met. The first
graduating cohort fell just
short of goal. Expectations
are that as school grows
stronger that this goal will
be met.

An additional 30% of
students are eligible to
graduate after completion
of summer school, data will
be available for the
November 1st Annual
Report submission.

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take



Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Org Goal 5

School is fully staffed as
per charter's Org. Chart

Teaching staff is qualified
and licensed in subject
area

Board of Trustees has full
membership and meets 11
times per year

The school provides the
opportunity for all
members of the school
community to have a voice
in the school

Have an initial enrollment
of at least 215 students

Organizational Chart

State License check

Board minutes

Public sessions of board
meetings and school
events

ATS enroliment data

2b.1 Do you have more organizational goals to add?

Yes

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 6

Org Goal 7

Org Goal 8

Org Goal 9

Org Goal 10
Org Goal 11
Org Goal 12
Org Goal 13
Org Goal 14

Org Goal 15

2c. FINANCIAL GOALS

Organizational Goal
Complete the year with at
least 240 students

Meet district average for
SpEd population (17%)

Meet district average for
ELL population (4%)

Meet district average for
FRLP population (80%)

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress

ATS enroliment data

ATS enrollment data

ATS enrollment data

ATS enroliment data

2014-15 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals

Measure Used to Evaluate
Progress
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All key staff positions filled

88% of subject and SpEd
teachers were properly
licensed

Full membership achieved
and met 11 times during
the year

Public sessions took place
at each meeting and
several events took place
throughout the year

Opening enroliment of 230

2014-2015 Progress
Toward Attainment

Closing enroliment of 249

Approx 35% SpEd pop

Approx 4% ELL pop

Approx 91% FRLP

2014-2015 Progress
Toward Attainment

Goal met

Goal met

Goal met

Goal met

Goal met

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take

Goal met

Goal met

Goal met

Goal met

If Not Met, Describe Efforts
School Will Take



Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Maintain positive cash flow
throughout the year

Complete year with
$200,000 cash surplus

Privately raise $85,000 to
support school

Receive a clean,
unqualified Audited
Financial Statement
at year-end

Monthly financial reports

Financial Statements

IPA evaluation and
financial statements

Independent Audited
Financial Statement
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Positive cash flow each
month

Completed year with over
$400,000 surplus
(unaudited)

Privately raised over
$200,000

Audit has not been
completed yet, will upload
by Nov. 1

Goal met

Goal met

Goal met

Not Available
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Appendix B: Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/23/2015
Last updated: 07/27/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

B. Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal performance of the charter
school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and
divide by the year end per pupil count. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Line 1: Total Expenditures 5060105
Line 2: Year End Per Pupil Count 240
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 21084

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the
‘management and general’ column (from the unaudited 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end per pupil
count. The relevant portion that must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the activities and personnel of the offices of the
chief school officers, the treasurer, the finance or business offices, the purchasing unit, the employee personnel offices, the records
management offices, or a public information and services offices. It also includes those administrative and management services provided
by other organizations or corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation.

Please note the following:

e Do not include the FTE of personnel dedicated to administration of the instructional programs.

e Do not include Employee Benefit costs or expenditures in the above calculations.

o Atemplate for the Schedule of Functional Expenses is provided on page 20 of the 2014-15 Annual Report Guidelines to assist
schools identify the categories of expenses needed to compute the two per pupil calculations. This template does not need to be
completed or submitted on August 1st as it will be submitted November 1st as part of the audited financial statements. Therefore
schools should use unaudited amounts for these per pupil calculations. (See the 2014-15 Annual Report Guidelines in "Resources”
area of your portal task page).

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child’ take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and
the ‘management and general’ column (from the 2014-15 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end

per pupil count. (Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).
10f2



Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 405237

Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 401763

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 807000

Line 4: Year End Per Pupil Count 240

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End Per Pupil Count 3363
Thank you.
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=NYSED:o

Financial

|Sch001 Name:

\Date:

School Fiscal Contact Name:
School Fiscal Contact Email:
School Fiscal Contact Phone:
District of Location:
Authorizer:

Years of Operation:

Facility:

Grades Currently Served:

Enrollment:

Max Enrollment:

Year of Most Recent Data
School Fiscal Contact Phone:

Planned Grades at Full Capacity:

School Audit Firm Name:

School Audit Contact Name:
School Audit Contact Email:
School Audit Contact Phone:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30):

Do Not Use this Box




2NYSED.o.

Audit Supplemental Data Request Form

Jfor Regents-Authorized Charter Schools
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FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Restricted Cash

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Check

2015 2014
$390,697 $104,974
208,304 67,569
- 11,564
182,312 166,024
. 5,395
3,821 )
6.266 -
$791,400 $355,526
$- $-
200,000 200,000
$200,000 $200,000
$991,400 $555,526
$38,500 $226,151
212,963 )
: 2,357
231419 300,097
$482,882 $528,605
$- $ |
$482,882 $528,605
$508,518 $26,921
$508,518 $26,921
$991,400 $555,526




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue
Federal - Title and IDEA
Federal - Other
State and City Grants
Contributions and private grants
After school revenue
Other
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Contributions
Foundations
Individuals
Corporations
Fundraising
Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Net assets released from restriction
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2015 2014
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total

$5,090,109 $- $5,090,109 $3,393,167

188,200 - 188,200 98,641

- - - 142,010

192,500 - 192,500 15,607

11,850 - 11,850 39,335
9,204 - 9,204 866
47.878 - 47.878 41.384

$5,539,741 $- $5,539,741 $3,731,010

$3,218,559 $- $3,218,559 $2,270,431

867,945 - 867,945 657,561

$4,086,504 $- $4,086,504 $2,927,992
$943,600 $- $943,600 $632,526
30.000 = 30.000 22250

$5.060.104 $- $5.060.104 $3.582,768

$479.637 $- $479.637 $148.242

$- $- $-
$- $- $-

$479.637 $- $479.637 $148.242
$26,921 $- $26,921 $(121,321)
1,960 = 1,960 =

$508,518 $- $508,518 $26,921
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IRA L. SCHALL, CP4
DAVID C, ASHENFARE, CPA
MICHAEL L SCHALL, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Urban Dove Team Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Urban Dove Team Charter School (the
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related

statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

Anauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

307 Ffth Avenue, 151h Floor

New Yok, New York 10016

Tel: (2127 268-2800 Fax: {212) 3682805
wwwschallandashenfarb.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Urban Dove Team Charter School as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the School’s 2014 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 22, 2014. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June

30,2014 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 13,
2015 on our consideration of the School's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal

control over financial reporting and compliance.

Schall & Ashenfarb :
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 13, 2015



URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT JUNE 30, 2015

(With comparative totals at June 30, 2014)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash (Note 3}

Grant receivable - New York City (Note 5)
Government grants receivable

Due from institutional partner {Note 6)
Other receivables

Prepaid expenses

Security deposit

Fixed assets, net (Note 4)

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Government grant advances

Due to institutional partner (Note 6)
Deferred rent

Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

6/30/15 6/30/14
$315,591 $54,930
75,106 50,044
9,988 67,569
152,427 0

0 2,250

9,737 9,314
50,669 5,395
200,000 200,000
341,789 166,024
$1,155,307 $555,526
$269,067 $226,151
0 2,357

1,759 0
187,548 300,097
458,374 528,605
696,933 26,921
696,933 26,921
$1,155,307 $555,526

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2014)

Unrestricted:

Public Support and Revenue:

Public school district revenue: (Note 5)
Resident student enroliment
Students with special education services

Subtotal public school district revenue

Government grants

Contributions

[n-kind contributions

Loss on equipment disposals

Other income

Total public support and revenue

Expenses:

Program services:
Regular education
Special education

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fundraising

Total supporting services
Total expenses
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

Total Total
6/30/15 6/30/14
$3,316,468 $2,341,186
1,627,261 1,051,981
4,943,729 3,393,167
558,828 297,644
15,350 39,335
30,433 0
(2,367) 0
3,724 864
5,549,697 3,731,010
2,947,787 2,270,431
1,037,341 657,561
3,985,128 2,927,992
860,557 632,526
34,000 22,250
894,557 654,776
4,879,685 3,582,768
670,012 148,242
26,921 (121,321)
$696,933 $26,921

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.



URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2014}

Program Services Supporting Services
Management Total Total
Regular Special and Expenses Expenses
Education  Education Total General  Fundraising  Total 6/30/15 6/30/14
Personnel service costs:
Salaries $1,695,897 $691,643 $2,387,540 $446,261 $446,261 $2,833,801 $1,910,262
Payroll taxes and

employee benefits 367,711 149,965 517,676 96,760 96,760 614,436 401,295
Total personnel service costs 2,063,608 841,608 2,905,215 543,021 543,021 3,448,237 2,311,557
Professional development 0 24,652 24,652 24,652 10,191
Legal fees (including in-kind) 0 32,233 32,233 32,233 0

Management company fees -
institutional partner (Note 6) 143,600 143,000 91,000 26,000 117,000 260,000 210,000
Professional fees 24,355 24,355 30,681 8,000 38,681 63,036 98,360
Student and staff recruitment 0 8,022 8,022 8,022 6,334
Supplies and materials 51,314 51,314 0 51,314 57,307
Office expenses 25,904 10,565 36,469 6,819 6,819 43,288 42,758
Food services 71,149 71,149 3,010 3,010 74,159 67,794
Student services 102,442 102,442 0 102,442 90,336
Insurance 24,207 9,872 34,079 6,370 6,370 40,449 15,721
Technology 12,113 4,940 17,053 3,706 3,706 20,759 12,655
Equipment and furnishings 6,640 2,708 9,348 1,747 1,747 11,095 3,362
Repairs and maintenance 34,960 14,258 49,218 9,199 9,199 58,417 53,741
Occupancy and faeility costs 316,941 124,371 441,312 80,247 80,247 521,559 474,253
Utilities 23,255 9,484 32,739 6,119 6,119 38,858 38,693
Depreciation 45,339 18,491 63,830 11,931 11,931 75,761 52,884
Other 2,560 1,044 3,604 1,800 1,800 5,404 36,822
Total expenses M?,?S? $1,037,341 $3,985,128 $860,557 $3:L“,000 $894,557 $4,879,685  $3,582,768

*Reclassified for comparitive purposes.

The attached notes and auditors' report an integral part of these financial statements.



URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2014)

6/30/15 6/30/14
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $670,012 $148,242
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 75,761 52,884
Loss on equipment disposals 2,367 0
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Restricted cash (25,062) (25,036)
Grant receivable - New York City 57,581 (65,594)
Government grants receivable (152,427) 25,543
Pue from institutional partner 2,250 (2,250)
Other receivables (423) (2,783)
Prepaid expenses (45,274) 4,072
Security deposit 0 (100,000)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 42,916 48,453
Government grant advances (2,357) 2,357
Due to institutional partner 1,759 (57,513)
Deferred rent (112,549) 37,452
Total adjustments (155,458) (82,415)
Net cash provided by operating activities 514,554 65,827
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of fixed assets {253,893) (138,120)
Net cash used for investing activities {253,893) {138,120)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 260,661 (72,293)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 54,930 127,223
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $315,591 $54,930

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest paid - $0

Taxes paid - $0

The attached notes and auditors’ report are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note1-

Note 2 -

URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
jUNE 30,2015

Organization and Nature of Activities

Urban Dove Team Charter School (the “School"), located in Brooklyn, New York, is a not-for-
profiteducation corporation chartered by the University of the State of New York Education
Department. Beginning its initial school year in September 2012, the School was launched
to help the vulnerable, growing population of transfer students and is the first-ever
alternative high school for over-aged, under-credited youth in New York City. Through a
sports, health, and fitness curriculum, layered with a career and technical program, the
School is expanding its reach to energize, educate and empower youth. The School
completed the 2013-2014 fiscal year with an average enrollment of approximately 173
students. The School is a publicly funded, privately managed school, which is independent
of the New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”).

On December 14, 2010, the School was granted a provisional charter under the University
of the State of New York, by the Board of Regents for and behalf of the Education
Department of the State of New York. After being approved for a planning year, the school
opened in August 2012. The initial charter term runs from July 1, 2012 through June 390,
2017. Such provisional charter may be extended upon application for a term of up to five
years in accordance with the provisions of Article 56 of the Education Law.

On October 22, 2013, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York, for
and on behalf of the State Education Department approved the name change of the school
from Urban Dove Charter School to Urban Dove Team Charter School.

The School is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in the
accompanying financial statements. They have not been designated as a private foundation.

Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting which is the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or
incurred rather than when received or paid.

The School’s net assets are classified based upon the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions as follows:

* Unrestricted - represent those resources for which there are no restrictions by
donors as to their use.

* Temporarily restricted - represent those resources, the uses of which have been
restricted by donors to specific purposes or the passage of time. The release
from restrictions resuits from the satisfaction of the restricted purposes
specified by the donor. Temporarily restricted contributions, the requirements



b.

of which are met in the year of donation, are reported as unrestricted.

* Permanently restricted - accounts for activity restricted by donors that must
remain intactin perpetuity. The School did not have any permanently restricted
net assets at June 30, 2015.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Checking and money market accounts with local banks and highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less are considered to be
cash and cash equivalents.

C . f Credi
Financial instruments which potentially subject the School to concentration of credit
risk consist of cash and money market accounts, which have been placed with a
financial institution that management deems to be creditworthy. At year-end and at
various points throughout the year, material cash balances were in excess of FDIC
insurance levels; however, the School has not experienced any losses from the failure of
any financial institution.

Fixed Assets and Capitalization Policy

Furniture, equipment and Jeasehold improvements are stated at cost or at fair value on
the date of the gift, if donated. The School capitalizes fixed assets in excess of pre-
defined amounts that have a useful life of more than one year. Depreciation is computed

using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the respective asset, as
follows:

Office equipment - 5 years

Computer equipment - 3 years
Furniture and fixtures - 7 years
Leasehold improvements - Life of lease

Deferred Rent

Rent expense is recognized on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. In periods
where rent expense isrecognized in excess of cash payments, primarily due to free rent
received at the beginning of the lease, deferred rent is recorded. As future payments

exceed the annual expense recognized, deferred rent will be reduced to zero by the end
of the lease term,

Contributions

Contributions are recorded as revenue at the earlier of the receipt of cash or when a
pledge is considered unconditional in nature. Contributions are available for
unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor, in which case they are
recorded as temporarily restricted.

Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at net realizable
value. Long-term pledges are recorded at fair value using a risk adjusted discount rate.
Conditional contributions are recognized as income when the conditions have been
substantially met.



g. Revenue
Program revenue is recognized on the accrual basis based on the number of students
enrolled using rates established by the School's funding sources.

The terms of government grants are reviewed to determine if they contain traits more
closely associated with contributions or exchange transactions. Management has
determined that all existing government grants are exchange transactions because they
contain traits more similar to contracts for service. The difference between cash
received and the amount recognized as revenue is reflected as grants receivable or
refundabile advances.

h. In-Kind Contributions
Donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized

skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would be purchased if
not provided by donation, are recorded at fair value,.

During the year ended June 30, 2015, donated legal services with an estimated fair
value of $30,433 have been recognized. These expenses have been charged to the

management and general function expense on the statement of activities. There wereno
donated services in 2014.

Although many board members contribute a significant amount of their time, these
services have not been recorded because they do not meet the criteria outlined above.

i. Expense Allgcation
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on
afunctional basis in the accompanying financial statements, Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

j. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

k. Prior-Year Comparative Information
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the year ended
June 30, 2014 from which the summarized information was derived.

. Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The School does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax returns for periods ending June 30, 2012 and later are subject to
examination by applicable taxing authorities.




Note 3 -

Note 4 -

Note 5 -

Note 6 -

m. Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent
to the date of the statement of financial position through October 13, 2015, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred subsequent
to the statement of financial position date through our evaluation date that would
require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

Restricted Cash

An escrow account has been established to meet the requirement of NYC DOE. The purpose
of this account is to ensure sufficient funds are available for an orderly dissolution or
transition process in the event of termination of the charter or school closure.

Fixed Assets

At year-end, fixed assets consisted of the following:

6/30/15 6/30/14
Furniture and equipment $284,851 $213,496
Leasehold improvements 201,407 29,695
Subtotal 486,258 243,191
Less: accumulated depreciation (144.469) (77.167)
Fixed assets, net $341.789 $166.024
Grant Receivable - New York City Department of Education
6/30/15 6/30/14
Beginning grant receivable $67,569 $1,975
Payments received (67,569 (1,975)
Funding based on allowable FTE's 4,943,729 3,393,167
Advances received 4,933,741 [3.325,598)
Ending grant receivable ___$9988 _ $67,569

No reserve has been recorded for uncollectable amounts.

Institutional Partner

In October 2013, the School signed an institutional partnership with The Urban Dove, Inc.
(the “Organization”), which is an affiliate by nature of common board members and
management. An “Institutional Partnership Agreement” {IPA) serves as the foundation of
the governance relationship between the School and the Organization.

For the years ended June 30,2015 and 2014, the service fees were $260,000 and $21.0,000,
respectfully. At june 30, 2015, the School's statement of financial position reflected a
payable of $1,759 due to the Organization, while at June 30, 2014, the School’s statement of
financial position reflected a receivable of $2,250 due from the Organization.

10



Note 7 -

Note 8 -

Note 9 -

Significant Concentrations

The School is dependent upon grants from NYCDOE to carry out its operations. For the
years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, approximately 89% and 91%, respectively, of the
School’s total public support and revenue was realized from NYCDOE. If NYCDOE were to

discontinue funding, it would have a severe economic impact on the School’s ability to
operate.

Defined Contribution Plan

The School offers a voluntary 401(k) plan for its employees. Employees who have
completed six months of service and have attained age 21 are eligible to participate in
voluntary salary deferrals. Employees can make pretax contributions up to a maximum as
set by law, subject to IRS restrictions. The School may make a discretionary matching
contribution equal to a uniform percentage of eligible salary deferrals, Employees who are
employed on the last day of the plan year and who have completed one year of service are
eligible to participate in the School’s discretionary matching contribution. There were no
discretionary matching contributions for the years ended june 30, 2015 and 2014.

Commitments and Contingencies

Government contracts are subject to audit by the grantor. Management does not believe
that any audits, if they were to occur, would result in material disallowed costs, and has not
established any reserves. Any disallowed costs would be recorded in the period notified.

The School entered into an operating lease for classroom space and administrative offices.
During fiscal year 2015, the School amended its lease agreement to include additional space
at a cost of $80,000 per year for 2015 and 2016.

Future minimum lease payments for the year ending June 30, 2016 total $730,000.

Subsequent to year end, the School exercised an option to extend the lease agreement for an
additional three years through June 30, 2019. The lease agreement was still under
negotiation and has not been executed.

11
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
Urban Dove Team Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Urban Dove Team
Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and

the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 13,
2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness the School’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and correctedona
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
thatisless severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. :

Qur consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

307 Fifth Avenue, 15th Fleor

New York, New York 100186

Tel: (212} 268-2800 Fa {2127 268-2803

12 wwwschallandeshenfarh.com



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

M 4
Schall & Ashenfarb
Certified Public Accountants, LLC

October 13, 2015
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
JUNE 30, 2015

Current Year:
None
Prior Year:

14-1 - Escrow Account

Follow up during June 30, 2015: This matter was resolved.

14
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October 13, 2015

Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA’s, LLC
307 Fifth Avenue, 15% Floor
New York, NY 10016

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial
statements of Urban Dove Team Charter School (“UDTCS”)], which comprise the

Q;tatements of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of

activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to
whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States {(U.S.
GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are
material. Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission
or misstatement of accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances,
makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information
would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or
misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a
result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of October 13, 2015 the
following representations made to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit
engagement letter dated May 18, 2015, including our responsibility for the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity
with U.S. GAAP.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

600 Lafayette Avenue » Brooklyn, NY 11216

P 718-783-8232 - F 718-783-8239 - E info@udteam.org * W www.udteam.org
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4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

5. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including
those measured at fair value, are reasonable. This specifically includes the
methodology for the statement of functional expenses.

6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

7. There are no events subsequent to the date of the financial statements which

requires adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements to be in accordance
with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

8. There were no uncorrected misstatements that are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole.

9. There were no known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments
required to be accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

10. There was one material concentration required to be disclosed in accordance
with U.S. GAAP related to New York City Department of Education Funding.

11. There were no guarantees, either written or oral, under which the organization

is contingently liable, that are required to be recorded or disclosed in accordance with
U.S. GAAP.

Non Attest Services
In regard to the non-attest services provided by you, we have:
1. Assumed all management responsibilities.

2. Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to
oversee the services.

3. Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.

4. Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

600 Lafayette Avenue » Brooklyn, NY 11216

P 718-783-8232 « F 718-783-8239 - E info@udteam.org « W www.udteam.org
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As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements and related notes. We
have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee
your services and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have reviewed,
approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes.

Information Provided
1. We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, and other matters.

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose
of the audit.

¢) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you
determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

2. All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are
reflected in the financial statements.

3. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the
financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

4. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the
organization and involves:

a) Management,
b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

¢) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

5. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting
the organization's financial statements communicated by employees, former
employees, grantors, regulators, or others.

6. We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected
noncompliance with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered when
preparing financial statements.

600 Lafayette Avenue « Brooklyn, NY 11216

P 718-783-8232 « F 718-783-8239 « E info@udteam.org « W www.udteam.org
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7. We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and
assessment whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial
statements. We are not aware of any pending or threatening litigation, claims, or
assessments or unasserted claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or
disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

8. We have disclosed to you the identity of the organization’s related parties and
all the related party relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

9. The organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no
liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

10. We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed
to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we
believe have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.

11. Urban Dove Team Charter School is an exempt organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that
would jeopardize the Organization’s tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax
on unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you and
appropriately reported. All required filings with tax authorities are up-to-date.

Michael Grandis
Chair of the Board of Trustees

ez

Rose Temba
Business Manager

600 Lafayette Avenue * Brooklyn, NY 11216

P 718-783-8232 « F 718-783-8239 « E info@udteam.org « W www.udteam.org



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

—

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE
2 |Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
3 that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would

5 |reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




<Enter School Name Here>

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.
REGULAR SPECIAI

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue
District of Location
School District 2 (Enter Name)
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

CY Per Pupil Rate

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus

Other
Other State Revenue

MANAGEMENT &

REGULAR
EDUCATION

3,330,480

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs

Title |

Title Funding - Other

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other Federal Revenue

3,335,480

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
Other Local Revenue

138,269

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS
Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

No. of Positions

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers

3,473,749

170,775

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL

EDUCATION FUNDRAISING

1,619,165

1,619,165

1,669,165

EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING eENERAl TOTAL
3,473,749 1,669,165 - B 207,000 5,349,914
3,631,508 857,723 - - 878,296 5,367,527
(157,759) 811,442 [ - - (671,296) (17,613)

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

4,949,645

4,949,645

4,954,645

50,000

131,846

6,423

188,269

50,000

1,000

156,000

207,000 207,000

207,000 5,349,914

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

119,167

170,775

66,917

42,900

228,983 399,758

657,560

592,685




<Enter School Name Here>

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.
REGULAR SPECIAI

OTHER FUNDRAISING  MANAGEMENT & TOTAL

EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL
Total Revenue 3,473,749 1,669,165 - - 207,000 5,349,914
Total Expenses 3,631,508 857,723 - - 878,296 5,367,527
Net Income (157,759) 811,442 - - (671,296) (17,613)
Actual Student Enroliment - - [ | | | -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION FUNDRAISING GENERAL
Aides 200,622
Therapists & Counselors 175,083
Other 777,906

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

1,811,171 592,685 2,403,855

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian

Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 57

1,981,946 592,685 228,983 2,803,614

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 700,067 140,013 933,423
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,682,013 732,698 322,326 3,737,037
CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit

Legal

Management Company Fee
Nurse Services

Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services

Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 336,500
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 373,500 373,500
SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses 500

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 21,500

Special Ed Supplies & Materials 75

Textbooks / Workbooks 5,900

Supplies & Materials other 10,450

Equipment / Furniture 33,850

Telephone 6,500

Technology 24,375

Student Testing & Assessment 5,165

Field Trips 15,000

Transportation (student) =

Student Services - other 128,700

Office Expense 38,000

Staff Development 17,200

Staff Recruitment 1,500

Student Recruitment / Marketing 5,000

School Meals / Lunch 16,500

Travel (Staff) -

Fundraising =

Other 29,275

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 284,745 359,490




<Enter School Name Here>

Please Note: The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.
REGULAR SPECIAL

MANAGEMENT &
ECIL OTHER FUNDRAISING eENERAl TOTAL

Total Revenue 3473749 | 1,669,165 - B 207,000 5,349,914

Total Expenses 3,631,508 857,723 - - 878,296 5,367,527
Net Income (157,759) 811,442 - - (671,296) (17,613)

Actual Student Enroliment - - -
Total Paid Student Enroliment

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION FUNDRAISING GENERAL

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance

Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 664,750 124,950 107,800 897,500

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,631,508 857,723 878,206 5,367,527
NET INCOME
ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGHIEAR SEECIAL JLOTAE

EDUCATION EDUCATION ENROLLED

District of Location

School District 2 (Enter Name)

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL




ﬁ Audited Financial Statement Checklist

Created: 10/26/2015
Last updated: 10/29/2015

Page 1

Charter School Name:

1. Please check each item that is included in the 2014-15 Audited Financial Statement submitted for your charter school.

Yes/No

Audited Financial Statements (including report on compliance and report Yes

on internal control over financial reporting)

Single Audit (if applicable) Not Applicable
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures (if applicable) Not Applicable
Management Letter Yes

Report on Extracurricular Student Activity Accounts (if applicable) Not Applicable
Corrective Action Plans for any Findings Yes

2. Please indicated if there is a finding(s) noted in any of the following sections of your charter school's 2014-15 Audited
Financial Statement.

Yes/No
Report on Compliance No
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting No
Single Audit Not Applicable
CSP Agreed Upon Procedures Report Not Applicable
Management Letter No

Thank you.
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ﬁ Appendix E: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form

Last updated: 10/29/2015

Page 1

All trustees who served on an education corporation governing one or more charter schools during the 2014-2015 school
year must complete the form in Appendix E (Disclosure of Financial Interest Form). The Disclosure of Financial Interest

Forms are due on November 1, 2015. A link to a safe and secure form that each Trustee must complete by the November

1, 2015 dealine will be provide here by September 1,2015 or sooner.
ALL charter schools or merged education corporations must complete the Board of Trustees Membership Table within the
online portal in Appendix F (Board of Trustees Membership Table). The Board of Trustees Membership Table must be

submitted by August 1, 2015.

Regents-authorized charter schools must upload a complete set of board of trustee Meeting Minutes from July 2014-June
2015 into Appendix G (Board Minutes). Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes must be submitted by August 1,2015.

Yes, each member of the school's Board of Trustees will receive a link to the Disclosure of Financial Interest Form.

Yes

Thank you.
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1. Current Board Member Information

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Trustee Name

Michael Grandis

Patrick Fagan

Megan Bartlett

Patricia
Charlemagne

Spencer
Rothschild

Wanda Morales

Kevin Turton

Email Address

LALERE

Appendix F: BOT Membership Table

Committee
Affiliation(s)

Chair/Board
President

Treasurer

Trustee/Member

Secretary

Trustee/Member

Trustee/Member

Trustee/Member

1of2

Voting Member?
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Area of Expertise,
and/or Additional
Role and School
(parent, staff
member, etc.)

Law, Governance

Finance

Academic, Sports,
Youth
Development

Law, Governance,
Operations

Finance,
Governance

Operations,
Academic

Academic,
Governance, Law,
Parent Rep

Number of Terms
Served and
Length of Each
(Include election
date and term
expiration)

1 two year term
(2011-2013), 1

three year term
(2013 - present)

(2) three year
terms (2011-2014,
2014-present)

1 two year term
(2011-2013), 1

three year term
(2013 - present)

2 three year terms
(2011-2014,
2014-present)

2 three year terms
(2011-2014,
2014-present)

1 three year term
(2013 - present)

1 three year term
(2014-present)



19

20

2. Total Number of Members Joining Board during the 2014-15 school year

3. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2014-15 school year

4. According to the School's by-laws, what is the maximum number of trustees that may comprise the governing board?

13

5. How many times did the Board meet during the 2014-15 school year?

11

6. How many times will the Board meet during the 2015-16 school year?

11

Thank you.
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Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, July 22nd 2014

Present: Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Jai Nanda, Kevin
Turton, Spencer Rothschild, Megan Bartlett, and Amit Bahl (Interim
School Leader).

Absent: Wanda Morales

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items

The meeting was called to order at 5:38PM and attendance was taken. Minutes from the
previous meeting were unanimously adopted without changes. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes. Governance items were postponed for discussion
during an Executive Session, as they involved Human Resources and Personnel issues.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

» The summer school session will run from July 7th through July 31st where credit
recovery and/or Regents prep will occur from Monday through Thursday (10am-
1pm), with two sessions (1.5 hours each). Enrollment is at 35.

» The activities are all skills based and student centered.

» Students with over two absences are dismissed from the program. Students who
are more than 15 minutes late are considered absent. Six students have been
dismissed from the program.

» Attendance has been high throughout the past weeks. The data will be shared
during the next meeting.

» The recruitment of faculty is ongoing; there is a need for an earth science, math,
and special education teachers.

Finance Committee

The Board discussed the current status of the FY14 budget requesting clarification on
outstanding expenses and revenue -- the NYCDOE's reconciliation and a lump payment
are anticipated in October/November. The Board was satisfied that the FY14 budget
accurately reflected the school's sound financial position and that no surprises were
expected.

The Board reviewed minor adjustments to the FY 15 budget, which the Board previously
approved, requesting clarification on changes reflected in comparison to the FY14
budget. Such conversations included:

» The decrease in expenditures for professional development, as such services can



now be provided in-house.

» Discussions concerning needed revisions to the leasehold agreement and the
expansion of the school's space (20% increase), inclusive of essential renovations
needed to support the school's culture. The goal is to obtain additional space,
without changing other favorable aspects of the existing contract.

» A discussion on setting goals for the school's reserves occurred, as the Board has
been able to project the revenue and expenses more accurately, with each
operating year. The general sense that three months of reserves would be a
comfortable start.

» Foreseeable changes in the IPA with Urban Dove were briefly discussed. It is
anticipated that additional services in the area of fundraising and less support with
Finances and Human Resources will be needed. The Chair of the Finance
Committee will call a Finance Committee meeting and invite other Board
members and members of the leadership team to participate. Those directly
affiliated with Urban Dove will recuse themselves from the discussion.

A motion was duly made and seconded, to unanimously approve and adopt the revised
FY 2014 - 2015 budget, with an understanding that a contingency plan will be adopted to
revisit the capital project expenditures.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:43PM. The Board subsequently entered into

an Executive Session.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia L. Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, September 18", 2014

Present: Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Jai Nanda, Kevin Turton, Wanda Morales
Spencer Rothschild, Megan Bartlett, and Amit Bahl.

Absent: Patricia Charlemagne

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items

The meeting was called to order at 6:08PM and attendance was taken. Minutes from the
previous meeting were unanimously adopted without changes. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:
»  Updated enrollment — currently at 223.
» Updated organizational chart — school is currently fully staffed
= Transition has been smooth so far, no major issues
= New space on the 4" floor is not yet complete, renovations continue (Trustees in
attendance toured the new space prior to the meeting)

Finance Committee
FY 15 budget was reviewed. Expenditures to date are within the budget and financials are
in good shape. Continued enrollment will be closely monitored to track revenue.

FY 15 IPA still needs to be reviewed, vote on approval will be postponed until the
October board meeting.

An update was provided as to the pre-audit meeting with UD Team’s auditors. The
meeting was consistent with past practice and otherwise in the ordinary course.

Governance

A motion was duly made and seconded to unanimously approve Amit Bahl as School
Leader, no with no Interim Acting title. Annual compensation, after review of
comparable salaries for school leaders at other charters, and UD Team’s own history of
compensation, was agreed at $125,000.

Bonus plan for all staff was approved, to be based on four key metrics —
attendance/lateness, credit accumulation, Regents pass rate and Enrollment. All staff will



receive the same bonus for each metric reached at end of year. Amount of bonus will be
determined by budget.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:43PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael Grandis, in lieu of Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, October 8™, 2014

Present: Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan (via phone), Mike Grandis (via
phone), Jai Nanda, Spencer Rothschild, Kevin Turton, and Amit Bahl.

Absent: Megan Bartlett, Wanda Morales.

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items
The meeting was called to order at 6:13PM and attendance was taken. Matters requiring a
vote were postponed; however agenda items were reviewed and discussed.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:
» Updated enrollment — currently at 231. The goal is to increase enrollment by 17%
in December.
= Open School Day/Night will be hosted on Friday October 24th. This event will
coincide with the ribbon cutting for the new 4th Floor wing.
» Families will receive their child’s midterm report cards as well as a “map to
graduation” showing which credits they have completed and which credits are
remaining.

Finance Committee

FY 15 budget was reviewed. Expenditures to date are within the budget and financials are
in good shape. Continued enrollment will be closely monitored to track revenue.
Governance

FY 15 IPA still needs to be reviewed, vote on approval will be postponed until the
November board meeting.

The meeting concluded at 7:15PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, November 12, 2014

Present: Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Wanda Morales, Jai
Nanda, Spencer Rothschild, Kevin Turton, and Amit Bahl.

Absent: Megan Bartlett

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items

The meeting was called to order at 6:09PM and attendance was taken. The adoption of
October’s board minutes was postponed for December's meeting. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

= Updated enrollment — currently at 250.

» Updated organizational chart — the school has the infrastructure and resources
needed to postpone the new hire of a Director of Sports Based Youth
Development; one additional instructor is needed to complete the chart.

» Nearly 65 families attended the Open School Day/Night and Ribbon Cutting
event to welcome the families and celebrate the addition of the 4th floor to the
school's campus.

*» Formal midterms were administered for the first time, providing additional
practice for the Regents.

s  The Saturday Academy for Regents Prep and Tutoring continues to occur —
incentivizing attendance was discussed.

Finance Committee
A motion was duly made and seconded to unanimously approve the FY 14 audited
financial statements and CSP financials.

FY 15 budget was reviewed. Expenditures to date are within the budget and financials are
in good shape.

Governance
A motion was duly made and seconded to unanimously approve and adopt the IPA with
Urban Dove. Both Spencer and Mike recused themselves from the vote.



With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:53PM. The board moved into an Executive
Session which adjourned at 7:03PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, December 10™, 2014

Present: Amit Bahl, Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Jai
Nanda, Spencer Rothschild and Kevin Turton

Absent: Megan Bartlett, Wanda Morales
Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items

The meeting was called to order at 6:23PM and attendance was taken. The Minutes from
the October and November meetings were unanimously adopted. The Agenda for
December's meeting was unanimously adopted without changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

» The enrollment on ATS has increased to 259.

» The Updated organizational chart includes a new Coordinator of School Culture.

» Preparation for the Regents in January: Formal midterms were administered for
the first time, providing additional practice for the Regents. The Saturday
Academy for Regents Prep and Tutoring continues to occur; however additional
strategies for incentivizing attendance were discussed. We expect some of our
students to sit for all five Regents.

* Mid-year staff surveys: Mr. Nanda circulated the survey and the overall feedback
was favorable. The area in need of further development is communication.
Teachers expressed some frustration with the process utilized to communicate the
action steps taken after disciplinary issues were reported to the leadership team.
Although the follow-up steps were consistent with the relevant school protocols
that information was not consistently communicated to the teacher who reported
the behavioral issue. A follow-up survey will be disseminated.

* The use of Restorative Justice for the middle-ground infractions was discussed.
The approach requires students to fix the mistakes they made.

» An assembly will be held to celebrate the school's next mid-year graduate.



School Facilities

e A few of the repairs needed that were identified over the summer have not been
addressed. For example, the gym needs some basic repairs (lighting and
heat/windows). A few additional issues have surfaced since then.

* Mr. Nanda spoke to our main liaison and she assured him that they will
expeditiously address all of the concerns.

* Mr. Nanda discussed withholding 20% of the rent until the gym is repaired and
provided them with the formal intent to withhold payment.

Finance Committee

FY'15 budget was reviewed. Expenditures to date are within the budget and financials are
in good shape.

Governance

Mr. Fagan discussed his site visit during school hours and shared that he was very
impressed with what he saw. Students were very engaged.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:08PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, January 14", 2015

Present: Amit Bahl, Patricia Charlemagne, Mike Grandis, Wanda Morales and Jai
Nanda
Phone: Patrick Fagan, Spencer Rothschild, Megan Bartlett, and Kevin Turton

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items
The meeting was called to order at 6:11PM and attendance was taken.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:
= An update on the Regents
» Incentivizing improved attendance, and additional action steps being taken to
identify students who are still struggling, with specific goals for each student.
* An update on Eskolta and the collaboration among transfer charter school to
develop an accountability plan with SED.
* An explanation in the changes made to identify when a student is officially
enrolled in a school. In the past the student had to be enrolled for five months,
now one day of enrollment is considered sufficient for accountability

Co-Location and Facilities: N.Y. EDN. § 2853: NY Code §2853 - Charter school
organization; oversight; facilities

Mr. Nanda explained the relevancy of §2853(3)(e) to the Board and the action steps
required to ensure that the School has sufficient space to meet its growing needs for the
12th grade, as approved in the Charter. The Board agreed to draft a letter to the Office of
the Chancellor, seeking additional space. In the interim, other options for facilities are
being explored to ensure that the school can operate in one location.

Finance Committee
The Board reviewed monthly financial reports and all appears in good standing. A
question about the status of the lunch bill was raised and the Board was satisfied with the
explanation concerning the reimbursement of those expenses.

Governance



* An SED site visit is scheduled on or around February 24th or 25th. Board
members have been asked to make themselves available to attend and participate.

= The School Leader's mid-year evaluation is due to be completed within the next
month.

= The Board was notified that Ms. Bartlett is interested in resigning from the Board
due to time commitments, but will remain until a new member is identified and
approved.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:54PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, February 11,2015

Present: Amit Bahl, Patricia Charlemagne, Mike Grandis, Jai Nanda, Spencer

Rothschild, Kevin Turton, and Wanda Morales

Absent: Patrick Fagan and Megan Bartlett

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items

The meeting was called to order at 6:30PM and attendance was taken. The January
Minutes were unanimously approved and adopted without changes. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

School Leader Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

The Bridges Mentoring Program was launched in the New Year with a trip to the
theater to see Selma, followed by a speaker series. Staff members/mentors are
continuing with their daily check-ins, lunches and service learning projects with
their mentees.

Highlights of the January Regents Results included having IEP students pass
Integrated Algebra, Living Environment, Common Core English, Comprehensive
English, and Global History. -

The process for the Winter Star Administration was shared; inclusive of the plan
for she teachers to share the results with each student in March.

The month of January saw a rise in gang related incidents, including three
physical fights. An anti-gang workshop was created by the Coordinator of School
Culture and was delivered the week after the Regents, team by team. Students
signed a commitment not to bring any gang-related activities to school.

The Attendance data is lower now than it was last year, this time. The Attendance
Task Force members are implementing a massive intervention plan that is
responsive and directive. The plan includes an Attendance Incentive that is having
a positive affect during the morning arrivals and is creating a buzz amongst
students. It involves a voucher system that allows students to earn vouchers they
can use to enter raffles for valuable items, such as: an iPad Mini, Beats 2.0
headphones, a Beats Pill, and a $200 Gift Certificate to Foot Locker.

Finance Committee

The Board was satisfied that the FY15 budget accurately reflects the school's
sound financial position and that no surprises are expected.



» The expenses incurred in salaries are higher than projected, but it is anticipated
that the numbers will be balanced in the end.

» The 2nd quarter review of the financial records was conducted, inclusive of a full
IT inventory. All revenue was accounted for and no issues or suspicion of issues
were noted.

* We received the state stimulus expansion grant of $192,500. To date, the
fundraising revenue exceeds $200,000. Per the IPA, the supplemental budget has
been triggered.

Other: Pending NY State Education Department Visit

A site visit is scheduled for February 25th and 26th. The visit will include a board focus
group, which will ideally involve at least three board members. The tentative date is
Wednesday, February 25th at 8:30am.

Other: Executive Session
The Board moved into Executive Session at 7:16pm.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:31PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia L. Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, March 11, 2015

Present: Amit Bahl, Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Spencer

Rothschild, Kevin Turton, Megan Bartlett and Wanda Morales

Absent: Jai Nanda

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items
The meeting was called to order at 6:06PM and attendance was taken. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

School Leader Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

Enrollment remains steady and reported lateness have decreased. The current
attendance data is lower than it was last year, this time, by 10%. A series of
interventions will continue to be implemented, inclusive of home visits. There is
a ghost list of 34 students who are registered according to ATS but are not
actually enrolled in or attending the school. Those students are not included in
the attendance data.

A special educator was recently hired and the only remaining vacancy is for the
appointment of an athletic coach. It is projected that the position will be filled
within a month.

March is Parent Appreciation Month. Parent events included a parent-teacher
meeting attended by 70 parents.

The third trimester will be launched on March 16th with the Bridges Mentoring
Program. Students will be working with their mentors to create goals and action
plans for the final trimester. Students will also be working with their mentees on
team building activities, resume writing, and interviewing skills.

The data from the Winter Star Administration will be shared in April.

Finance Committee

The Board was satisfied that the FY15 budget accurately reflected the school's
sound financial position and that no surprises were expected.
A $150,00 surplus is expected if things remain stable.

NY State Education Department Visit

The visit took place on Wednesday, February 25th at 8:30am with four SED reviewers.
The reviewers met with students, teachers, parents, the leadership team and three
members of the board. Questions to the Board ranged in subject matter and scope, with a



particular interest in the academic interventions in place. Overall, participants reported
feeling good about the visit. An official report is expected within the next 30-35 days.

Other: Facility Funding Update

Per the co-location and facilities issues raised during the January 2015 Board Meeting,
the board requested assistance from Sherman & Sterling, LLP to appeal the DOE's
decision. If the appeal is successful, payment will be retroactive to the beginning of the
school year. It is projected to significantly increase the revenue, depending on who is
considered part of the growing class. This could include the rising seniors (60), new
students (100), and/or both.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:32PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia L. Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, April 22, 2015

Present: Amit Bahl, Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan (phone) Mike Grandis,
Wanda Morales, Jai Nanda, Spencer Rothschild (phone) and Kevin
Turton.

Absent: Megan Bartlett

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items
The meeting was called to order at 6:26PM and attendance was taken. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

School Leader Report
Mr. Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

All vacancies have been filled and the school is operating with a complete staff to
support the organizational structure.

The results of the Winter Star Administration confirm that all students appear to
be at the 6th grade level, at minimum. The goal is to achieve an 8th grade level
proficiency for all students. Such proficiency would indicate an ability to do very
well on the Regents.

The report on the Attendance Task Force revealed that some very good protocols
have been established. There is an opportunity to get students to exceed the 75%
threshold by focusing on increasing the attendance rates of students who are
within the range of 65%, as a priority. To ensure a higher rate of credit
accumulation it is important to have all of the students meet or exceed the 75%
attendance rate. When attendance falls under 75%, the credit accumulation rate is
at 50% or less.

Five students were dismissed in March, reflecting a 50% decrease since February.
The Restorative Justice Commission meetings continue to have a substantial
impact on school culture and retention.

The first Family Game Night, attended by 70-80 parents on March 31st, was a
huge success and will likely become an annual tradition. There were 20 staff
volunteers who participated. The general feedback shared was that the event
exemplified the school's core values and its community-based model.



Finance Committee
* The monthly financial reports were reviewed. Expenditures to date are within the
budget and financials are in good shape.
* A motion was duly made and seconded to unanimously approve the 990 prepared
by Schall & Ashenfarb, LLC.

Other: Charter Amendment

Currently, the school is authorized to serve a maximum of 240 students; although, 260
are actually enrolled and being served. Urban Dove Team Charter School can continue
to over-enroll students; however, we will not be reimbursed for those students. The
board discussed the feasibility of increasing our maximum enrollment via a Charter
Amendment, how many additional students could be served, and the financial
implications of serving additional students without receiving the per pupil allocation (if
we do not seek an amendment). The board determined that additional information from
SED would be needed for a thorough cost benefit analysis and a final decision.

Other: Facility Funding Update

Per the co-location and facilities issues raised during the January 2015 Board Meeting,
the board members were notified of the Commissioner's determination that the DOE had
will have to pay to meet the needs of the growing 12th grade, as approved in the Charter.
The estimated payment is projected at $2500 per student for 50-75 students. The board
will be kept abreast on the next steps.

Announcements

The first graduation for the Urban Dove Team Charter School will take place on June
25th at 4:30pm at LIU Brooklyn. A yearbook will be published this year, board members
will be included and were asked for support by purchasing a page.

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:34PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia L. Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
Board Meeting Minutes, May 24, 2015

Present:

Absent:

Amit Bahl, Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Jai
Nanda, Spencer Rothschild (phone), and Kevin Turton.

Megan Bartlett and Wanda Morales

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

I. Opening Items

The meeting was called to order at 6:14PM and attendance was taken. Minutes from
March and April were unanimously adopted without changes. The Agenda was
unanimously adopted without changes.

II. Public Comment

No

public comment.

III.  General: School Leader Report

Mr.

Bahl presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out included:

No movement noted in the monthly dashboard.

The Attendance Task Force is continuing with incentivizing regular attendance.
Information was shared with respect to the strategies utilized by Coach Ripey,
who is very effective in keeping his team's attendance very high.

Recruitment and enrollment for the 2015-2016 continues to progress. School
recruitment visits are taking place and an Open House was recently held.
Attendance at the Open House included 15-20 administrators from other schools.
To date, 70 applications have been received and 9 new students have been
enrolled.

The data reveal through the mock Regents have been encouraging. The
interventions and recommendations made since the last administration seem to be
helpful.  Students seem very comfortable with taking the exam and have
demonstrated less anxiety then what was observed in January. Students did not
walk out this time. The upcoming cycle of the Regents will begin on June 2nd.

IV. Finance
Items called out included:

No movement noted in the monthly dashboard.

The Board was satisfied that the FY15 budget accurately reflected the school's
sound financial position and that no surprises were expected.

A $150-$250K surplus is expected when the facilities funding is received from
the Department of Education. We expect to receive payment by June.

The school has incurred the expense of $45,000 for the purchase Read180 (a
Scholastic program intended to increase ELA performance for the Year 1



cohort). The program is intended to support 120 students, with a renewal cost of
$5000 in the following year.

V. Other: Charter Amendment
We continue to await information on the required action steps from SED.

Other: Facility Funding Update
We anticipate receiving payment in June.

Announcements
The first graduation for the Urban Dove Team Charter School will take place on June
25th at S5pm at LIU Brooklyn.

The board entered into an Executive Session at 6:49pm and resumed the meeting at
7:02pm. With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded

and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:14PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia L. Charlemagne, Secretary



Urban Dove Charter School
DRAFT Board Meeting Minutes, June 24th 2015

Present: Patricia Charlemagne, Patrick Fagan, Mike Grandis, Wanda Morales, Jai
Nanda, Kevin Turton
Absent: Spencer Rothschild, Megan Bartlett

Public observers: N/A

Meeting Minutes

Opening Items

The meeting was called at 6:14 pm and attendance was taken. Minutes from previous
meeting were unanimously adopted without changes. Minutes from February meeting
were unanimously adopted without change. Agenda was unanimously adopted without
changes.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Board Report
Mr. Nanda, on behalf of Mr. Bahl, presented the School Leader’s report. Items called out
included:
= 11 students will graduate this June, with an additional 20-22 students eligible to
graduate with completion of summer school.
= June Regents data showed increase in percentages over January exam period, and
overall pass rate shows slight increase over last year
» Enrollment for next year is continuing, currently at 40 students

Finance Committee

A motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously approved and adopted the FY
2015 - 2016 budget, with an understanding that a separate vote will be made regarding
School Leader's salary (after completion of Review) and IPA Budget (after review by
both parties).

Governance

A motion duly made and seconded, the Board unanimously approved that:
= All committee assignments and Officer assignments will remain in place.
= Spencer Rothschild will serve an additional three year term
= The Board meeting calendar was acceptable

With no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and
approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:29PM.

Patricia L. Charlemagne, Secretary



URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
ENROLLMENT AND RETENTION EFFORTS

The admission policy at the Urban Dove Team Charter School (UDCS) will follow
NYS Education Law Section 2851(2)(d) and Section 2852(2)(a)(b)(c)(d), which
states: A charter school shall not discriminate against or limit the admission of
any student on any unlawful basis, including on the basis of ethnicity, national
origin, gender, disability, intellectual ability, measures of achievement or
aptitude, athletic ability, race, creed, national origin, religion or ancestry. A school
may not require any action by a student or family (such as an admissions test,
interview, essay, attendance at an information session, etc.) in order for an
applicant to either receive or submit an application for admission to that school.

All aspects of the school (academic, recreational, social/emotional, etc.) will be
nonsectarian as outlined in the above Sections and no tuition or fees will be
charged to students for enrollment. Enrollment policy will not discriminate
against any student on the basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or
any other ground that would be unlawful if done by a school and admission will
not be limited on the basis of intellectual ability, measures of achievement or
aptitude, athletic ability, disability, race, creed, gender, national origin, religion, or
ancestry.

Urban Dove Team Charter School is an ungraded alternative transfer high school
with a 3-year educational program.

The school is programmatically designed and chartered to provide expanded
learning opportunities to students at-risk of academic failure, so a student must
meet the following at-risk admissions criteria to enroll:
o students who are 16 years or younger upon enrollment in Year 1 cohort at
UDCS and
o ninth grade students who have accumulated O to 8 credits upon Year 1
enrollment or
o tenth grade students who have accumulated O to 8 credits upon Year 1
enrollment

The process of student outreach begins with the principals and academic deans
of the public and charter high schools in CSD 13 and CSD 15 and then in public
high schools in all remaining districts in Brooklyn, in order to identify struggling 9"
and 10" grade students 16 years or younger who are at-risk of not accumulating
sufficient credits to be promoted to the next grade. We have used both mail and
telephone outreach campaigns to long-term absentees to introduce them to
UDCS and to encourage them to return to school. School administrators will also
meet with neighborhood-based high school representatives and Guidance
Counselors to introduce them to the school. In addition, UDCS will run several
open houses in community-based facilities to allow students and families to meet
the school faculty and staff. Due to the nature of our Enrollment Policy, Urban



Dove Team Charter School has met or exceeded the District averages in
enrolling students with disabilities, English Language Learners and students who
are eligible for free or reduced lunch.

In 2014-2015, 91% of our students qualified for free or reduced lunch. Our
enrollment to-date shows that we will maintain this high percentage in 2014-
2015.

To specifically target special education populations, we emphasized the
personalized nature of our educational program and explained the lengths that
we go to in order to ensure that every student is achieving academically. In all
community outreach, marketing documents, and presentations, we will
emphasize that the school is a free, public, open-enroliment school that is open
to both regular as well as special education students. We have also hired a
Special Education Coordinator to help serve the needs of our SpEd population
and to make sure all students are receiving the services required in the |.E.Ps.
Urban Dove Team Charter School greatly exceeded District averages in Special
Education students, with over 35% of our student population receiving Special
Education services.

To specifically target ELL students, all presentations and materials will be
presented in English and Spanish. Urban Dove Team Charter School met the
District average for ELL students, with 4% of our student population being
English Language Learners.



i Appendix |: Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Created: 07/21/2015
Last updated: 07/22/2015

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Charter School Name:

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

ALL charter schools should provide, for teachers and administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June
30, 2014, the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, and the FTE for any departed staff from July
1.2014 through June 30, 2015 using the two tables provided.

2013-14 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on June 30, 2014 FTE Teachers Additions 7/1/14 —  FTE Teacher Departures 7/1/14 —

6/30/15 6/30/15
17 14 6
2013-14 Administrator Position Attrition Table
FTE Administrator Positions On FTE Administrator Additions FTE Administrator Departures
6/30/2014 7/1/14 — 6/30/15 7/1/14 — 6/30/15

3 1 1

Thank you

1 of 1



i Appendix J: Uncertified Teachers

Created: 07/21/2015
Last updated: 07/22/2015

"thirty per centum or 5 teachers, whichever is less"

To comply with NYS Education Law Section 2854(3)(a-1), please report the (FTE) count of uncertified and certified teaching
staff as of the last day of school for the 2014-15 school year.

Page 1

Charter School Name:

Note Definition of FTE:

Full-time equivalent employees equal the humber of employees on full-time schedules plus the number of employees on part-
time schedules converted to a full-time basis. The number of full-time equivalent employees in each industry is the product of
the total number of employees and the ratio of average weekly hours per employee for all employees to average weekly hours
per employee on full-time schedules. An industry’s full-time equivalent employment will be less than the number of its
employees on full- and part-time schedules, unless it has no part-time employees (U.S. Commerce--Bureau of Economic

Analysis at: http://www.bea.gov/faq/index.cfm?faq_id=368#sthash.8Rbj89kq.dpuf)

How many UNCERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as of last day of school in
2014-15?

For each applicable category (i-iv), input the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers.

FTE - (June 30, 2015)

(i) uncertified teachers with at least three years of elementary, middle

2
or secondary classroom teaching experience
(ii) individuals who are tenured or tenure track college faculty
(iii) individuals with two years satisfactory experience through Teach for
America
(iv) individuals who possess exceptional business, professional, artistic,
athletic, or military experience
FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any of the four 1
statutory categories
Total 3.0

How many CERTIFIED Full-Time Equivalent Teachers were employed in the charter school as of the last day of school in
2014-15?

22

Thank you.

1 of 1
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MISSION AND KEY ELEMENTS

Mission Statement

Urban Dove Team Charter School (UD Team) is a completely unique and innovative alternative
High School for over-aged, under-credited youth whose mission is to combine a rigorous
academic curriculum with a hands-on, real-world vocational program, and an award-winning
college readiness program that strives to give each graduate a high school diploma, a foundation
for higher education, and the job skills needed to enter the world of work. Graduates of UD
Team will be healthy, active, focused young adults ready to fulfill their potential. They will have
a commitment to their futures, a positive connection to their community and a desire to take
advantage of the opportunities before them. UD Team partners with Urban Dove, a non-profit
that has specialized in working with at-risk youth for fifteen years. Urban Dove will provide
critical support in delivering key elements of the school program, including in the areas of
Sports-based Youth Development, College guidance, internships and job-skills and summer
programming.

To attract, engage, energize and educate students, UD Team will feature several key elements:

Sports-Based Youth Development

UD Team features a completely unique sports, health and fitness curriculum that supports the
academic framework of the school. Rather than just being a student at a school, students will be
first a part of a team. Teams will practice together, play together, go to class together, receive
support services together, and move through the school environment together. Each team will
have coaches that teach, mentor, guide, counsel and develop them as students, athletes and
citizens. Supported by Urban Dove’s youth development model which supports, empowers and
builds up students, the sports element will deliver a structured, disciplined, environment that will
affect all aspects of the school. Coaches will emphasize communication, teamwork and
leadership, build confidence and self-esteem, and use sports to help students learn how to focus,
manage emotions, be unselfish and become positive members of a community.

Extended Schedule

The school will have an extended day/extended year schedule. The school will not follow the
traditional model of school/after-school timeframes, and students will complete all tasks at
school, with no responsibilities to take home. Over the course of a Monday — Saturday week, the
students will receive academic classroom instruction, vocational training, one-on-one and group
counseling, personalized academic support, internships, and instructional and competitive sports
play. The school will also include a summer program, which will consist of credit recovery,
Regents prep, summer job experiences and sports.

Career Development

The sports, health and fitness curriculum will feature career training for all students that will
prepare them for jobs as coaches, referees, fitness trainers, nutritionists, physical education



teachers, sports trainers and more. As students develop proficiency, they will be placed as interns
with other sports and fitness programs in different capacities, including a component that will
support local elementary and middle schools in which students will be placed in public schools
during Physical Education classes and recess to help run activities for younger students. They
will also work after-school, running after-school sports programs for school that lack them. This
program will allow students to utilize their training in a hands-on, supervised environment, while
providing a valuable service to the community and other public school children.

Support Services

UD Team will offer both group and one-on-one support services to all students. Group sessions
will focus on how individuals become part of a community and what it means to be a member of
a “team” both on the field and off. Being a member of a sports team can have a transformative
effect on young people, and the school will use this as a basis for establishing a positive,
respectful school community over which all students feel ownership. The player-coach
relationship is also a uniquely powerful one in which there exists a higher level of trust. Coaches
and players will use this bond as a way to stay informed, connected and supportive of each other.
Referrals will be made for all issues requiring professional care.

College Guidance

All students at UD Team will participate in a comprehensive college prep program, run by Urban
Dove, that begins in their first year and follows them through to college graduation. The College
All-Stars program is designed to address the major deficiencies that exist among UD Team
students, providing them information and skills needed to successfully navigate the entire college
application process. Students will participate in informational workshops, attend college tours,
receive SAT preparation, receive one-on-one counseling, assistance with financial aid and
scholarships, and more.



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Thursday, October 29, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/7f5a29¢63e0d0dd0b

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Spencer Rothschild

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: Board Member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, October 30, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/9{f36d3fef038f0a91 1

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Wanda Morales

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Other, please specify...: board member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No
12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpa_rtnered with
a school that 1s doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour

tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Friday, October 30, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/67dc466b03c8ec763'

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Michael Grandis

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

e Chair/President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Saturday, October 31, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/8b9ceb03d56bf5e73!

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Patricia Charlemagne

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State
2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

» Secretary

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

Yes

9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, your
salary and your start date.

[TEMP.0] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, (No response)
your salary and your start date. | Position Held

[TEMP.1] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, (No response)
your salary and your start date. | Responsibilities

[TEMP.2] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, (No response)
your salary and your start date. | Salary

[TEMP.3] 9a. If YES, please provide a description of the position you hold and your responsibilities, (No response)
your salary and your start date. | Start Date

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

o R

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Saturday, October 31, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/e7da5ceb43d5¢c1766:

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Megan Bartlett

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

(No response)

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Saturday, October 31, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/44928eee7{f050aeed

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Kevin Turton

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

* Parent Representative

* Other, please specify...: Academic Committee Member

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee

Thank you.

Page 3



l{e(éuire Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
nterest Form

Created Monday, November 02, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/9ca53dab0e98e8257

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME

First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Patrick Fagan

2. *Your Home Address:

2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address
2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address

3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

URBAN DOVE TEAM CS (REGENTS) 331300861006

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:

Page 1



(check all that apply)

e Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No

Page 2



Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service?

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally dpartnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during Kour
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee
“rtru A Ty

Thank you.

Page 3
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